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The John Hopwood Mickey House is a 2^-story frame structure purpor­ 
tedly built about 1884 by the then former state legislator. The main 
portion of the house is tee-shaped and features a moderately pitched 
gable roof. An extension (probably original) to the rear (south) of the 
house gives the overall plan a cross configuration. This wing is 1^ stories 
in height and is sheltered with a hipped roof. Flanking the rear ex­ 
tension and filling the space between the rear extension and the main 
tee-shaped structure are two one-story lean-to additions which are pres­ 
ently enclosed porches. An ell-shaped porch enhances the main entrance 
facades.

On the exterior the original wood siding has been replaced with 
light gray asbestos siding. However, the roof, with its cresting which 
recalls Victorian detailing, maintains its original character. Inside, 
the house has seen superficial alteration; however, the 14 rooms of the 
original house are intact, as well as much of the woodwork and three 
fireplaces. The house continued to be used as a residence for many 
years after Mickey's death. Later it was used as the St. Francis Hos­ 
pital, until 1956, when it was converted back into a residence for the 
manager of the new Annie Jeffrey Memorial Hospital. In 1967 it became 
the property of the Polk County Commissioners, who have leased the 
property to the Polk County Historical Society for use as a museum.

The society has arranged 17 different rooms containing more than 
7000 articles which have been contributed since 1967. These period 
rooms cover a wide variety of topics including "Bedroom of 1900," 
"Library," "Doctor's Office with Hospital Room," "Parlor," "Grandma's 
Kitchen," Old General Store with its Post Office" and the'Enclosed 
Back Porch." Also included within the museum is a meeting room, and 
photograph, art, toy and musical instrument displays.

The Mickey House is located on its original site at the south end 
of State Street. Landscaping remains much the same as it was originally; 
however, a number of buildings and objects have recently been located or 
reconstructed on the property. A listing of these buildings or objects 
are as follows: 1) an 1872 log house originally built by John Benson 
of Polk County (placed on a concrete floor and foundation), 2) a "house" 
recently constructed of sod, 3) an early day church fitted with furniture 
and objects from churches all over the county, 4) the old District 17 
frame schoolhouse, 5) a garage converted into Grandpa's Shop," 6) a 
windmill, 7) a log veneered pump-house, 8) an old school bell, 9) the 
old District 4A School flagpole and 10) miscellaneous frame buildings. 
The grounds surrounding the Mickey house, then, are intended to serve 
as an outdoor museum.
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John Hopwood Mickey was born near Burlington, Iowa on September 30, 
1845. He served in the Civil War, enlisting as a private in Company D, 
8th Iowa Cavalry in 1863. At the close of the war he returned to Iowa 
and attended Wesleyan College at Mount Pleasant for two years.

Mickey came to Nebraska in 1868, homesteading in Polk County. In 
1870 he was elected as first County Treasurer, holding his office in his 
home. He served in this capacity for 10 years, while farming. In the 
fall of 1871, a committee of three including John H. Mickey was appointed 
to select forty acres of land upon which a county seat could be located. 
Mr. Mickey and William F. Kimmel were then commissioned to survey and 
plat the town of Osceola.

Mickey engaged in a banking career throughout most of his life, 
with interuptions periodically due to his involvement in politics. In 
1879 he founded the StateBank of Osceola and was its president for many 
years. He was elected to the state legislature as a member of the 
House in 1880 and served for one term. In 1902 Mickey was elected 
governor on the Republican ticket, and served two terms in this capacity. 
During his four years as governor, an outstanding feature of his admin- 
is tration was his record-breaking exercise of executive clemency by 
granting twelve pardons and sixty-five commutations. After Mickey's 
second term as governor expired, he and his family moved back to their 
hometown of Osceola, where he resumed his career in banking. He died in 
1910 at the age of 43 after an extended illness.

In March of 1881, the Union Pacific Railroad deeded 160 acres to 
Mrs. Morinda Mickey, wife of John. A portion of this farm later became 
part of the city of Osceola. The house, located at the south end of 
State Street, was built by Mickey ca. 1883-1884. It is now leased by 
the Polk County Historical Society for use as a museum. Though several 
other buildings have been moved onto the property surrounding the house, 
only the Mickey house is included in the nomination.

John H. Mickey was a very influential and respected citizen of both 
Oaceola and Nebraska, as well as being one of Osceola f s founding fathers. 
His home stands as a reminder to the townspeople of one of their most 
prominent residents.
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